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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0572ord.doc 

Thursday, September 04,2008 2:09 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 833874) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

9/4/2008 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS I 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 9/4/2008 at 2:08:19 PM 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
jgarcia@clertech.com 
Thursday, September 04,2008 209 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 833874) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subjea: 
Sent: 9/4/2008 2:LW PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 833874) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

jgarcla@dertech.com on 9/4/2008 2:09 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.px.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Requested action not taken: mailbox unavailable or not local> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Fllename / Path: 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, August 08,2008 11:15 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submlttad 

8/8/2008 11:13:00AM 
080251-TX 
1:\2008\080251\08025lvsm.doc 

ORDER GRANTING CLEC CERTIFICATES 



Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0503ord.doc 

Friday, August 08,2008 152 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 701214) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

8/8/2008 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M .  CARTtR 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFlCr OF COMMIWION cl F R K  
ANN CUI k 

(850) 41 3-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

Carmen Asorey, President 
TeleDias Communications, Inc. 
5605 Riggins Court, Suite 265 
Reno. Nevada 89502 

Re: Docket No. 080314-TX 

Dear Ms. Asorey: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive locd 
exchange telecommunications service by TeleDias Communications, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on June 11, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will he expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they OCCUT. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

~~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2 3 0  S H U W  OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 323994850 
An Affirmtivr Aetian i Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websile: http:ihvww.nwidnps.mm Internet E-mail: mnlact@,psc.stale.fl.us 
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